
Others talk about recycling - we just do it! 

t Mr Stuart Huskisson, 
Waste Licensing Section 
Environmental Protection Agency, 

Wexford. 

i 
Johnstown Castle Estate, -1 

c ---- -m--- 

October 1 7*h 2006 

Your Ref 
Our Ref MOC/epdCrag/O6 - 

WO 205-1 (Waste Licence Application) 

Dear Stuart, 

I refer to recent Agency correspondence o f  September 25& regarding the above 
referenced application for a waste licence relating to the Greyhound Recycling & 
Recovery facility at Crag Avenue, Clondalkin, Co. Dublin. 

In accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) o f  the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations 2000-2002 the Agency has requested the applicant update the non- 
technical summary o f  the Environmental Impact Statement to include the 
environmental aspects associated with the proposed bio-diesel production facility. 

An original and two copies o f  the revised non-technical summary is attached. Sixteen 
copies o f  information is enclosed on CD-ROM. The revision o f  the EIS non-technical 
summary did not require the revision o f  drawings already submitted. 

‘I trust this is to the satisfaction o f  the Agency. 

Yours sincerely 

Nation wide Collection Servke: 
Dublin Knockmitten Lane, sales 00 353 01 450 8865 

Western Ind Est, service 00 353 01 450 9977 
Dublin 12 Ireland fax 00 353 01 419 6882 

ernail salesOgreyhoundwaste corn 

Limerick Galvone Ind Est, tel 00 353 61 403333 
fax 00 353 61 430999 Limerick City, 

Ireland 

Registered in Ireland 131376 

I 
www greyhoundwaste corn 
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